

Board of County Commissioners Mayes County, Oklahoma

Alva Martin, District No. 1 Steve Grossman, District No. 2 Randy Pierce, District No. 3 Dana Thompson, Secretary

NOTICE

1 Court Place, Ste. 140 Pryor, OK 74361 Tel 918-825-0639 Fax 918-825-3811

Pursuant to OKLA. STAT. tit. 25 § 311 (2021), notice is hereby given of a regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of County Commissioners, Tuesday May 27th, 2025 at 9:30 A.M. at the County Commissioners' Office located inside the Mayes County Courthouse.

AGENDA

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Pledge
- 3. Invocation
- 4. Reading and approval of minutes of May12th and May 19th,2025
- 5. County Announcement
- 6. Old Businesses:
 - a. Discussion and proposed action concerning approval of resolution supporting County Safety action plan for Safe Routes to School (Martin)
 - b. Discussion and proposed action concerning approval of resolution to deposit to General Fund (Pierce)
 - c. Discussion and proposed action concerning changes to the Commissioners Meeting Room Re-Design (Martin)
 - d. Discussion and proposed action to review, revise, and/or approve longevity pay program for employees of Mayes County pursuant to OKLA. STAT. tit. 19, § 180.84 (Martin)
- 7. New Business: In accordance with the Open Meeting Act, OKLA. STAT. Tit. 25, § 311 (A)(10) consideration and possible action with respect to any other matter not known about or which could not be reasonable foreseen prior to the time of the posting of agenda
- 8. Discussion and possible action concerning approval of resolution regarding the Mayes County Longevity Pay Program (Martin)
- 9. Discussion and proposed action concerning approval of requisitioning and receiving officers for Health Department (Pierce)
- 10. Discussion and proposed action concerning approval of a resolution for The Board of County Commissioners to submit for a Grant Application the Oklahoma Attorney General for Opioid Abatement Funds (Martin)
- 11. Discussion and proposed action concerning approval of funds application for \$22,875.00 for the Opioid grant for budgeted transportation cost (Martin)
- 12. Discussion and proposed action concerning approval of transfer of Appropriations in General Fund (Martin)
- 13. Discussion, review and possible action concerning approval of Detention Services Agreement by and Between ROCMND Area Youth Services Inc. and The Board of County Commissioners of Mayes County (Pierce)
- 14. Discussion and proposed action concerning approval of agreement for services with Borea Construction USA.LLC and Mayes County Sheriff Office to provide security at Construction site in Mayes County (Pierce)
- 15. Discussion and proposed action concerning approval of submitting a Notice of Intent for Individual Safe Room Grant (Martin)
- 16. Discussion and proposed action concerning approval of Local Elected Official Consortium Agreement WorkForce Innovation and Opportunity Act Green Country Workforce Development Area, Oklahoma (Martin)
- 17. Discussion and proposed action concerning appointment to the Green Country WorkForce Development Board (Martin)
- Discussion and proposed action concerning opening and possible awarding of Bid #1288 for 1994 Ford Command Unit for Sale by Disney Fire Department surplus on April 21st,2025 Resolution#25-50 (Martin)
- 19. Access Agreements:
- 20. Utility Permits:
- 21. Consideration of claims for payment, including but not limited to payroll claims
- 22. Request for Blanket Purchase Orders
- 23. Adjournment

Posted May 22, 2025

Dana Thompson, Secretary Mayes County Commissioners